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• State of Florida 

DATE: Janlllt)' S, 1991 

O~fG INA. 
ttublit 6trbitt €ommt.•ion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Divillon of Lep.l Services (K.Pena) 

FROM: Walter D'HieMlocr, Director, Dlvblon of CommunicatiOIU ..Q-
RE: Dock~ No. 91159J..,; ~uat for DIIJle cbanac on lnterexchan&e Telecol"lll''uoicatiollll 

Ccni.tlcae No. 5238 from INTeRNATIONAL CHARITY NETWORK. I'NC to 
CHARillES NETWORK INTF.RNATIONAL. INC. 

I'NTERNATIONAL CHARITY NEniORK. INC. has requested a name cbanae on its 
Certificate No. 5231 from INTERNATIONAL CHARITY NETWORK. INC to CHARITIES 
NETWORK INTERNATIONAL, INC. 

Since tbe. cban&c doCI not involve a cbaoae or contrOl or ll8n.lfcr of &SKt.s, it ;, my 
recoiiiiDCildll:ioo thll tbe name chmac be lclmowfedaed mel thll tbe cetti ficale be reissued. 

M requirod in Cblpter 2.07, Section C. ) or the AdminiJtmive Proc:cdures. tl-J s IS to 
infonn you that I concur with tbe DiUIIC cbanae on Certificate of Public Ct>nvenience and 
Necessity No. S238 from INTERNATIONAL CHAR.lTY NETWORK. INC to CHARJ11ES 
NETWORK INTERNATIONAL, INC. 

,. F , RecordJ and Reportioa 
T.Williams 
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